

ADM TELECON:

Date Oct. 3 2013

- Protest in place Aug 13/14
- Letter received, the "ask" is unknown meaning
- SWO has acquired an injunction
- Energy Summit Roundtable

- AAS knows about injunction
- DEN Attending energy summit
- [REDACTED] is not speaking
 - no evidence of protest activity
- ECO the Premier is speaking out on events,
 - Premier is speaking at energy summit today
- May take some time no immediate action regarding the injunction

Current Situation:

- Yesterday minor security event in Kent County confrontation protesters Bass River, site where exploration equipment was burnt.
- SEN was doing cleanup
- Resolved peacefully after a few hours.
- Some complaints filed both sides
- DPS has met with SEN
- Returned to work give or take Sept 20 may 11.
- Last week meeting on work safe regulations, draft memos will be sent to ADM for feedback.
- No significant impact from pipeline & Sisson Brook

Roundtable:

- Seismic ~~program~~ program to start Sept 20 give or take a few days.
- Sisson Brook closely a FID issue
- INR ~~on~~ on closing crown land will report back next week.
- Indian Resource Council will be here next week. First N. economic

Date

development. SW is trying to meet with them.

- Good engagement likely will not have short term effect on situation RCMP & DPS Opinion

end 11:47hrs.

ONG ADM Weekly Telecom.

Date ~~Aug 7~~ Aug 7 2013

Current Situation:

- Meetings to happen every wed until ~~Sept~~ Sept. 1
- Overall quiet
- RUP 15-17 protesters at the event in Blackville, few questions asked of the premier
- ~~at~~ Manchester & St John Constituencies
- Prime Minister visiting - the province tomorrow. Anti shale gas protest to target visit
- Safety zone discussion with work safe NB, DEM, PS, DNR
- IS DEM open to that discussion?
- Yes, how much should be controlled
- Please defer to next week
- DPS will likely host.
- DPS asks DEM on Permitting:
 - is a priority and plans to be resolved ~~as~~ quickly
 - Asked for ~~the~~ replies back by tomorrow.
 - Asking DTI who can provide feedback.
 - been advised it is a priority
 - please contact with any issues

Date

- at what point is the route released?
- in the email sent last week
- DEN highway is no crown land but line 4 has some crown land.
- is there a tentative start date?
 - Sept possibly to see notes?
- OPS will arrange meeting for next week

- end 11:44 hours

Current Sit:

- Last 24 hours ~~are~~ have been active
- holiday in
- yesterday entered woods on line five wanted to start SF on the line not crown land
- Yater 10-30 entered the woods not from local area non-FN is on crown land
- difficult to detect who 3am
- ~~to~~ Damage unknown
- expect a camp to be a camp set up today on line five SF
- lawful protest at Collette
-

Roundtable:

- DPS ~~trust~~ high level & national lost & send to DPS.
- SWI's drill equipment out of the woods
- flying in geophones, more difficult in the woods
- DPS will be discussing level of private security

Date

- AAS elder meetings no awareness of the meetings being used to duty of consult process
- TPS-AAS ~~and~~ Assembly & SUN meetings possible risks
- ~~_____~~ AFN Regional Chief
Local Grand Chief,

- Some ~~_____~~ planning to attend meeting with SUN and serve a section notice.

-end 11:48hrs

ADM EXECUTIVE TELECONFERENCE

Date July 18/13

ONG

Current situation:

- 2 protests and 1 protest activity has taken place today maybe 2 more
- Aboriginal women dressed in white holiday inn lawful
- Protest expected to take place tonight in Collette RSC meeting.
- 40-60 participating in civil dis.
- Potential for activity in coming day lawful unknown.
- Meeting taking place on AFN

Burial sites & Medicine

Culturally sensitive areas, duty to consult, map to show areas where areas are (AFN only AFN)
AAS Province may see it as a positive document.

- AAS was not aware of the event.
- ADM is will learn more context on the event and bring forward.
- ELG has no changes in date on Sisson Brooke

~~Deputy is aware of meeting~~

DPS isn't doing anything on new proposed route until application is in

End 1145 hrs

ONG ADM Committee Teleconference

June 2013

Current Status:

- Quiet small number of Protesters at the site 15-20 ppl Smallest so far
- Trucks ~~are~~ nearing the end on 126 2 more days
- Line five is next phase
- Seismic in the wood mid next week.
- Bus loads from Quebec did not materialize listiquej
- ~~Sacred~~ Sacred fire still burning
- No influx of support
- RCMP think communication from Gov & chief's are having an impact.
- [REDACTED] is being designated as second in Command by [REDACTED]
- SWN collecting equipment with small amounts of confrontation RCMP present.

Roundtable:

- Kieth
- SWN's map was incorrect yesterday but corrected today's version
 - EARTH & tunes going out into

field asked to be made aware of any issues.

- Assessment from Aboriginal Affairs of the impact of FN chiefs press release.
- Unknown Press Release from Premier's office
- Another Press release was done today quoting Min. Genard.
Positive Release.

Current Situation:

- continued protest
- Some planning for event tomorrow
- first public Statement by Seiva club.
- RCMP Planning for potential protest tomorrow.

Roundtable:

- Give RCMP as much notice as possible for tomorrow's protest.
- Everyone is waiting to receive info.
- Potential DTL road blockades

- June 3 2013
Small group Monitor Gravel on Gorge Road
(Peaceful)
- June 4 - Wilson Gas Stop E / Sipogog
FN
- June 5 #5944 Route 126
After Cool ~~Branch~~ Branch in Birch
Ridge (Private property)
~~Peaceful~~
Protest Road Blockage
3 Arrests

June 6

June 7 highway Blockade 126
Near Birch Mountain

June 9 - Protest Hwy 126 Arrests (3)

June 10 Cont. 12-15 lawful

June 11~~2~~ Lawful protest Moncton

- Sacred fire was lit

@ 7pm - Sat June 14 11pm

June 12 - Small Protest Moncton

June 14 - Larger Protest 12 Arrests

Sacred Fire Site

June 15~~6~~ Second Protest 100pp

June 16 - Second Sacred ~~fire~~ fire

June 17 - Protest Ongoing

Date

Potential Protest June 19

~~ONG~~ Ong Executive Comm Teleconference

Date June 19 2013

Current Sit.

- Over-night 150 approx at the site
by 10 am down to 40-50
- Expect a bus load from listgauce
40-60
- Others from other parts of marathons
numbers unknown
- hope to be peaceful, excluding
people who are planning to be
violent
- Quebec group may come Sunday
→ name from report
- ~~REDACTED~~ does private
security firm have access to
molecular req.
- Unconfirmed industrial security
vehicle was targetted w/rocks
& signs
- RCMP making plans to deal with
disruptive protests tomorrow
- SWN Doing logistics work for
~~RCMP~~ surveying tomorrow.

Date

Roundtable:

FIN ~~Release~~ Dress release last night

- ~~As~~ As more people increase potential for violence increases RAMP must be kept in the loop as much as possible.
- Release was skillfully done.

ONG Teleconference Executive ADM Committee

Date June 17

Current Situation

- Protest site still in place Aug 16 \$126
- est of 100 ppl
- no illegal protest over weekend
- RCMP Back in area for further planning
- 2 more days for seismic on 12c
- operations in wooded area
- ~~also~~ handler for police also for protestors
- lots of calls from support outside NB, still some presence but mostly local
- large protest still possible on Wed but pending
- lots of calls for support little presence.
- Protesters still think RCMP has

Roundtable:

- ~~AA~~ AA in Priem's office Sit.
- Possible meeting with chiefs (unfri)
- No current feedback from SEN or other contractors.
- DPS will reach out to contact
- Social media indicates that SEN has stopped.

Date

- Global News reported on 4 day stoppage.
- Sacred fire has been Re-lit
- Arrested parties were released per ~~for~~ later court dates, and they cannot be within a certain ~~area~~ distance of ~~seismic~~ seismic activity, not a huge operational impact.

ONG ADM Committee Teleconference Date June 21/2013
Notes

* Current Sit:

- Overall quiet in Kent County
- Protest numbers shrinking
- Security event -> NB Company made threats to FN Minor, SUN & RCMP were not notified
- Media story was fairly accurate
- Entire company has been released
- Vibe trucks are working should be done tomorrow
- Protesters are hoping to move camps (site prepared.)
- Stop referring to sacred fire as such (does not reflect the customs)
- Releases may have had impact (FN HS) Vaction also)
- ~~60/40~~ 60/40 FN & Non FN
- Despite multiple calls only 1's & 2's mostly FN Environmental
- Line 5 commencing possibly Mon or Tues
- ~~As~~ support wears so could change in tactics.
- No indications yet but frustrations are there.

Date

- Security awareness may affect their ability to communicate
- National Aboriginal day small protest in Moncton.
- Sovereign Summer Branding Nationally (INM)
- Energy & Mines ~~seem to be out~~ doing field work again.
- Events ~~happening~~ happening downtown moncton Min Shultz is bringing greetings high level.
- RCMP asked about confirming some right of ways and property ownership along 126 Hwy.
- Titles are unclear and may provide trouble for policing.
- Updating Briefing Notes 3 weeks of protest
- This is still ongoing issue.

current situation:

- SUN Not working in Kent County
- No issues of RCMP & Fire department accessing fire
- Social Media is spreading on National Stage.
- ↳ Sovereignty Summer
 - difference is they plan to impact — get more info
- RCMP is interested in Communication w/ communities & AA
- AA met with elsie chief
- Final determination SUN must comply data with communication with communities tomorrow
- No ground disturbance in seismic
- No archaeological sites
- No response ~~that~~ ~~out~~ when initial research done
- SUN has their own researcher
- Info ~~the~~ should come tomorrow
- Some community concerns due diligence has been done.
- SUN has requested to change line 3 thus the permits.
 - more info needed.

more agencies need to be involved on the changes

- Re permit further survey ~~on~~ analysis is being done on trial impacts.
- RCMP needs to know about high level meetings for situational awareness
- Energy & Mines talked to SWN about changing operation on line. They indicated they weren't sure how their work would affect the burial grounds.
- Suggestion that DPS should be informing SWN on operational changes instead of Energy & Mines.
- Still falls under Energy & Mines as a joint recommendation from the committee
- DPS does feel that the seismic work is on NRG & Mines
- Kaven - ~~the~~ the file is not public safety it is NRG & Mines.
- ~~E&M~~ E&M will talk to ADM about better role defn, possible meeting of all the ADM's affected. to discuss

- DPS will get a letter Defn of where the ancient Burial ground is located
- Most of the Protesters yesterday were not FN
- DTI would like ~~of~~ update for future planning.

Current Situation:

- Last 24 hours has been quiet as previous
- SUN has advised RCMP is pulling out their equipment is an operation pause to re-address
- Only one piece of equipment in woods, being withdrawn now.
- RCMP indicated that equipment damaged was not total loss
- Open source targeting SUN's logistic
- IDNM ~~is~~ call is having impact on social media has been transferred to the ground yet
- We will be evaluated presence of impact of media
- Target of SS is business
 - ↳ some discussion of using disruptive mobs to largely peaceful.
 - ↳ US impacts
- Limited activity
- Advent of UN observer unclear. needed further observation
- AT traditional Power in Minamici led by [REDACTED]

- Major leadership ~~an~~ will be present

Roundtable:

- No updates from meeting yesterday
- Roundtable traditional for reconciliation
 - no alcohol/drugs will be tolerated
 - Dinner may present a security risk

- All provincial chiefs are invited
- INM has concern over federal gov as well as their own gov't

~~was~~ was a target of that.

- RCMP is meeting before the event for more information.

- unlikely of issues but if a problem does occur could be a negative national story

~~was a target of that.~~

- IPS will have an assessment as one would be appreciated from AA.

• Premier's office is comfortable with pause there is no panic.

- No impacts on 490 in short term (DTI) nothing has been heard about Ancient Burial grounds, RCMP ~~has~~ has something fairly credible on it being a Burial Site

- ~~ASD~~ DPS DM is attempting to get the affected DM in a meeting today. there are terms of reference DPS will forward Briefing and Schedule. for today. goal is to determine how to proceed for the future.

Current Situation:

- RAMP ~~has~~ SW has moved all their logistical Sites, No issues
- ADM meeting yesterday
- Press conference today @ 10 am
- SW may be moving back to Kent County next week (unconfirmed)
- other events under the INM Movement (bridge protest)
- description of ADM Briefing Power point.
- Contingencies are important for this committee

- Sustained road exploration blockade
- increased presence of Warner Society
- INM driven protests (trade & energy borders)
- Protests - Dinner/Meetings before Review Miramichi

5 Recommendations:

- confirm co-ordination process
- enhance sit. awareness
- continued effort to marginalize unlawful protests, legitimize lawful protests

- Balanced continued exploration with success of eney.
- Prepare for ~~an~~ identified cont.

Roundtable:

- Chief announced peacekeeping team to lighten tensions
- Peace paper for relationship with RCMP.
- AA will be at Dinner and will report any issues.
- Is there any way to engage non aboriginal protesters?
- IPS is reaching out ~~to~~ to contacts in Alberta and see if there are possibilities for NB ~~Shelter~~ in a roundtable discussion shell is a big supporter of the initiative.
- encouragement for departments to talk to their deputies on meeting perspective

- End

11:53

ADM ENG TELECONFERENCE

Date: June 28, 2013

Current Situation:

- indication of protest activity today
- Camp has moved closer to Elsie referenced often as crossman
- ~~the~~ civil disobedience training
- ongoing protest walk @ sun's office, happening every work day
- RCMP is meeting with Peacekeeper and Elsie chief
- Discussion of when SUN plans to continue operations
- INM → 2 media articles CBC
- chiefs dissatisfied
 - Enbridge pipeline protest onsets

Roundtable:

- Original Producer of Gasland 2 July
- Meeting how will it affect NB
- Power NC  & Lt Gov Yes
- Premier Yes
- Plans are in place
-

today or to inspect the check.

- Co-ordination ~~that~~ w/ ramp on the fieldwork ~~is~~ due to uncertainty

• SW may be back as early as then

• DRS will let the committee when determined.

• There is a possibly a change in tactics of the protesters when they cannot target the work (alternate road closures.)

- Protesters who have been ordered have to stay away from the trucks may choose to protest in alternate areas

- end 11:47

ONG ADM TELECONFERENCE

Date July 3rd 2013

Current Situation:

- exploration to commence tomorrow west of 126
- Work to start early
- This is not public
- Yesterday sharp uptick on Open Source on attempting to locate SUN
 - Offline discussions, photos
- Still not infer if ~~ST~~ NC [REDACTED] has set precedent free prior informed

Ramothab:

- There could be a change in peacekeeper [REDACTED], level-headed and calm
- [REDACTED] interviewed Halifax Media Co-op, he works for Assembly of FN NB hired by SUN. some conflict he is a lawyer

inspectors went out yesterday
no issues preliminary report
will respond back to the complaint
clarified that the allegations
were on Crown land.

Date

- Minister of energy is putting out Blitzes
- Request to be sent media clips daily. to DPS.
- Our expectations from RCMP & SW to take H dogs west of 126 different methods ~~of~~
- Those who have been arrested are still very visible presence at the camp.

-End 11:48

ONG ADM TELECONFERENCE

Date July 4 2013

Current Situation:

- SW has recommenced operations on line 5, \$
- Shot drill work on South line 5
- Seismic within line 5
- News became public last night
- SW met with Elsie yesterday
- Call outs last night & this morning
- No additional protester presence
- There will be some events on the camp ~~tomorrow~~ Sat.
- ~~██████████~~ not a councillor

Roundtable:

- BCR going around from the madawaska maliseet FN
- They are in election mode
- 3 communities larger this could have a trickle down effect
- Please keep RCMP regarding any announcements.
- DPS will keep committee informed from RCMP daily calls.

- end 11:45

Cement Situation:

- Scheduled to appear in court today

[REDACTED]

- Protest at the legislature asked to change profile of [REDACTED] to [REDACTED] at protest claiming their name to [REDACTED]

- Major presence at the encampment approx 300 people.

- Yesterday some activities on line B fasting ceremony camp.

- Peaceful no obstruction

- Traditional FN ceremony was held had the potential to obstruct did not.

- Moving equipment by air this week (heavy lift helicopter)

- DPS will send photos

- SEN line B will take additional 2 weeks, drilling slower than anticipated

- Community info in Boss river tonight.

➤

Roundtable:

- Some reports of challenging gov't on treaties

- If there are any planned appearances by ministers please indicate to PS and use the ONS Calendar
- Dave Shellenberg from E&G
- SWN is expressing some ^{possible} security issues with the ~~to~~ helicopter
- SWN is in discussions if line 3 & 4 might be done

-End 11:47